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03/19/2018 100360

AST/Soldotna

Ronny Simmons (via email)

Ronny performed a VOC on 100360 on 03/19/2018 at 10:52AM with the incorrect lot number and expiration date entered.

The lot number and expiration date have been corrected on the VOC.

Incorrect lot number and expiration date: AG634001 EXP 12/05/2018

Correct lot number and expiration date: AG608504 EXP 03/25/2018

(COB 03/19/2018)

NA

NA



1

O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: Simmons, Ronny A (DPS)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:10 AM
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Subject: tank change

To whom it may concern, I was doing a tank change at Soldotna AST due to an expiring bottle.  I closed 
out of the screen where it said confirm tank is inserted to do something else thinking it would stop the 
process. Either way it started the VOC on the old bottle that was still in there but used the information I 
had typed in for the new bottle that hadn't been inserted.  I have since put in the new bottle and 
completed the tank change.   
 
The VOC that has the wrong bottle is from 3-19-18 at 1052 hours.  The old bottle lot number is 
AG608504. 
 
If this doesn’t make sense give me a call.  Take Care, Ronny 
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